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CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

Al- 19

History of original corner establishment: DIAGRAM
Corner established by Edward W. Sanderson under GLO contract TS K ZLE
No. 368 in September of 1880. . “
. LMPmTth
Set a stone 15x10x8 in stone mound from which: S 53

A Pine 6" dia. bears S pmmm 10 Iks.
A Pine 6" dia. bears N 30°E 15 lks.

Description of corner evidence found:

Found stone 15"x10"xB" standing upright in ground in stone mound. WNo scribing was
found on the stone. No trees wvere found, but the face of one of the BT's was lying
begside the stone in.a mound. Scribing was clearly visible: % S BT.

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the

original location of this corner:

Set a 2%" Brass Cap on a 2%" x 30" Galvanized Iron pipe set
27" in ground, mkd as shown:
from which:

A 10" Pond. Pine bears S mpms 19.3 ft.
A 16" Pond. Pine bears N 21°30'F 28.8 ft.

Blazes are painted red, trees have a red band painted
around them and have signs number 54-3, 54-4 and Brass
Washers stamped PLS 933 nailed to them.

mmmwpw@m were run with a staff compass set at a declination
of 207 kast, distances were measured with a steel tape to
the center of the tree.

October 25, 1983

By: Rod Punches
Witness: Brent Reynolds
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